
RE: Hildale GP: Hearing Questions?

Michael Hansen <mhansen@jonesanddemille.com>
Tue 7/20/2021 3:29 PM
To:  Christian Kesselring <ChristianK@hildalecity.com>; Eric Duthie <EricD@hildalecity.com>; Recorder <recorder@hildalecity.com>; Athena
Cawley <athenac@hildalecity.com>

You should be able to download the latest version of the plan at this link:
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OxkN3JQxQM6X5TWA4oDVNe-xsDeMZZVYFRUcFS0hE3w/edit?usp=sharing
 

Mike Hansen, AICP
Planning Director

Rural Community Consultants

m: 801.550.5075  

 
 
From: Christian Kesselring <ChristianK@hildalecity.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Eric Duthie <EricD@hildalecity.com>; Michael Hansen <mhansen@jonesanddemille.com>; Recorder
<recorder@hildalecity.com>; Athena Cawley <athenac@hildalecity.com>

Subject: RE: Hildale GP: Hearing Questions?
 
We will need materials for our packet by tomorrow morning at the very latest. Eric, do you already have everything?
 
 
Christian Kesselring

City Attorney

phone: 435.874.2323
mobile: 801.860.9384

320 E Newel Ave

PO Box 840490, Hildale, UT 84784

 
 

From: Eric Duthie <EricD@hildalecity.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Michael Hansen <mhansen@jonesanddemille.com>; Recorder <recorder@hildalecity.com>; Athena Cawley
<athenac@hildalecity.com>; Christian Kesselring <ChristianK@hildalecity.com>

Subject: Re: Hildale GP: Hearing Questions?
 
OK.
 
Thanks Mike.
 
I look forward to turning attention to closing this project.
eric
 
Eric Duthie
City Manager
ericd@hildalecity.com
Mobile: 435.592.5346    Office: 435.874.2323    Fax: 435.874.2603

320 E Newel Ave. PO Box 840490, Hildale, UT 84784
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